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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Craig, Janet <Janet.Craig@opco.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 11:35 AM
To: 'jr1@mrelec.com'
Cc: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein (iviewit@gmail.com)'; 'candyb@rockitcargo.com'
Subject: Bernstein Documents
Attachments: Bernstein Family Realty Appt-Accept Successor Manager.pdf; Corporate Resolution 

7-25-11.pdf

Hi Junior, 
 
Attached are two documents that I hope will help you.  The first is the document where Oppenheimer Trust Company 
(OTC), as Trustee of the three Trusts that own Bernstein Family Realty (BFR), elects OTC as the new manager of BFR.  The 
second document is OTC’s Corporate Resolution showing that I am authorized to sign on behalf of OTC. 
 
Please let me know if additional documentation is needed. 
 
Janet Craig, CTFA 
Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer 
Oppenheimer Trust Company 
18 Columbia Turnpike 
Florham Park, NJ 07932 
Tel: 973-245-4635 
Fax: 973-245-4699 
Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com 
 
This communication and any attached files may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If this communication has been 
received in error, please delete or destroy it immediately. Please go to www.opco.com/EmailDisclosures  













































Eliot
Callout
Notary fails to identify if person was present.

Eliot
Callout
Does this need 2nd witness




